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From: Barrett, Melisa L <Melisa.Barrett@brevardfl.gov>

Sent; Thursday, September 14, 2023 12:06 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYMGR_Staff: Clerk to the Board; Cailin.flowers@bcso.us
Subject: Final Agenda Package for the September 19, 2023 Budget Hearing

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links
from unknown senders,

Good Afternoon,

The Final Agenda Package for the September 19, 2023 Final Budget Hearing is now available on the
County’s website:

https://brevardfl.legistar.com/MeetingDetail.aspx?1D=1059282&GUID=97EBD3 F8-A3AF-44CF-947D-
1FDB46C22012&0ptions=info|&Search=

Thank you,
Melisa

Melisa Barrett, Administrative Assistant to

Jim Liesenfelt, Assistant County Manager
Brevard County Board of County Commissioners
321.633.2003

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."

This email was scanned by Bitdefender
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From: Barrett, Melisa L <Melisa.Barrett@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2023 5:48 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYMGR_Staff; Clerk to the Board

Subject: Advanced Agenda Package for the September 19, 2023 Final Budget Hearing

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links
from unknown senders.

Good Evening,

The Advanced Agenda Package for the September 19, 2023 Final Budget Hearing is now available on
the County’s BEACH:
http://beach/Pages/Granicus.aspx

Have a great evening.
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




